REFORT
Regular Council Meeting
1990 July 09

TO: MEMBERS OF COUNCIL
FROM: HIS WORSHIP, MAYOR W. J. COPELAND

SUBJECT: APPOINIMENT TO THE HERITAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION :

1. "THAT Mrs. Pixie McGeachie, 7953 Rosewood
Avenue, Burnaby, B. C., VS5E 2H4, be appointed
the Burnaby Historical Society Representative
to the Heritage Advisory Cammittee."

REPORT

Mrs. Evelyn Salisbury, the Burnaby Historical Society
Representative to the Heritage Advisory Committee, has recently
resigned her position for health reasons.

As the activities of the Historical Society and the Heritage
Advisory Committee are closely aligned, it is important that the
Society con-

tinue to be represented on the Committee.

Mrs. McGeachie is presently the Vice-President of the Historical
Society and has a keen interest in this area and is the Society's
naninee to the Committee. As a result, I am recamending Council
appoint Mrs. McGeachie as the Historical Society's Representative
to the Heritage Advisory Camnittee.

Respectfully submitted,

W. Copel
AYOR
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